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U. 8. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D. C.

In the Mattar of:

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

Johnn Puff COnstructidn, Inc.
. AERD/MSER 4834

Respondent.

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into'by and between the

' !
United States Envircomental Protecticon Agency {("EPA") and
John Puff Construction, Inc., located in Elmsford, New York

("Respondent").

Preliminary Statement

[l

1. On July 20, 2585, a Notlce of viglation ("NoticeY) was

igsued to FRespondent for an alleged violation of § 211 of the
Clean Air Act ("Act"), 42 U.85.C. § 7545, and the regulations
promﬁlgated thereunder at 40 C.F.R. Part 80 {*regulationa") .
Secticn 211(g) (2} cf the Act prohibits any persén #rom
introducing, or.causing or allowing the introduction, into any
motor vehicle diegel fuel which such person fnows or should know
contains a concentration of sulfur in excess of 0,05% after

Octcobar 1, 1593. This law also gubjects vioclators teo a maximum

civil penalty of $25,000 per day for each violation and the
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amount of the economic benefit or savings resulting from the
violation.

2. After considering the gravity of the alleged violations,
Respondent ‘s history of compliance with the regulations, and the
size of Respondent's business, EPA proposed in the Notice a civil
ﬁenalty of §1,000 ("the propecsed penalty").

3. The parties, desiring to settle and resolve this matter,
in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained
herein, which conasideration is acknowladged by the parties to be

adesquate, agree ag set forth herein.

Terms of Agreement

2, The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is
in the public interest and that this Settlement Agreement

{("Agreeament") is the most appropriate means of resolving the

5. The partieg stipulate ard agree to the following
matters. It is further agreed that these stipulations are
applicablé to this Agreement and any enforcement or penalty
proceeding arising out of this Agreement cr theHSubﬁect matter of
thie Agreemant:

a. On February 18, 1998, EPA'inspécﬁed ﬁwo low sglfur
diesel fuel storage canks, the high sulfur diesel fuel storaée
tank, and one vehicles owned, opératéd, and caontrolled by
Respondent.

b. Ag a result of the inapection, EPA dataimined that a



. JAN.Z7. 19939 3:39PM MG &S NO. 646 P.4s7

1980 Autocax truck, owned by Respondent, wes misfueled with red-
dyed high sulfur diesel fusl.

c. ; In entering intec this Agré ment, Respondent makes no
admigsion of fact nor does Respondené admit that it hés violated
any provisions of law.

d. Jurisdiction to gettle this matter exists pursuant to
§ 211 of tha Clean Air Act, 42 U.8.C. § 7545, 40 C,F.R. B 80.30,
and other provigionsg of law.

6. After considering the gravity of the alleged violations
and Respondent ‘s history of ccompliance with the regulations, EPA
has determined to remit and mitigate the civil ‘penalty to $700.00
subject to successiul completion of the termz of this Agreement.

Respondent agrees te pay $700.00 to the United States of
America. The due date for payment shall be Maxrch 25, 1995 ("the
due date”). In accordance with seétion 3717 of the Debt
Cellection Act of 1582, 32 U, 5.C. §3717, if the debt is not
entirely paid within thifty dayve following the due date, interest
will accrue from each due date througn the date of actual
payment. Intexest wi}; be computed in accordance with section
3717(a) of the Debt Collection Act. A late payment haﬂ&ling
charge of Twenty Dollars ($20.00) will alsc be imposed if the
amount due is not paid by the due date with an additicnal charge

.of Ten Dollars ($10.00) for each additicnal thirty (30) day
period.

Respondent agrees to pay the amount by certified check or

cashier's check payable -to the "United States of America” and to
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mail the payment to:

U.8. Environmental Protection Agency

Washington Accounting Operations

P.Q, Box 360277M

. Pittsburgh, Penneylvania 15251 : -

Attn:; AED/MSEB 4834
A photocopy cf the check shall be mailed simultaneously to:

Jacqueline Robleg Werner, Esguire

U.8. Environmental Protection Agency

Alr Bunforcement Division (2242A)

401 M Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20460

Attn: AED/MSEB 4834

7. Respondant agreeg o educate all of its employees

regarding the fuels regulations in order o prevent any further
recccurrences: and the misfuelings which led tc the Notice was
corrected on the date of inspection. Additionally, Resgpondent
will submit, with the photoceopy of payment, a signed statement
affirming these préventa:ive and corrective measures due on or
before March 28,1859,

.8, Time is of <he essence to this Agreement.  Upon failure
to perform within sixty cays of the due date outlined in
paragraph 6 of this Agreement, Respondent agrees:to pay the
proposed penalty outlined in the notice of violation of $1,000.
Upon such default this amount shall be immediatery due and owing.
The parties further agree that upon such default or failure to
comply, EPA may refer this matter to the United States Attorney
General for collection pursuant to § 211(d) of the Clean Air Act,

42 U,S.C. § 7545(4), commence an action to enforce this Agraement

or te recover the civil penalﬁy pursuant to § 2il of the Clean
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Air Act; or pursue any other remedies available to it.
Respondent specifically agrees thar in the event of such default
or failure to comply EPA may proceed in an action basad on the
original claim of violation of § 211 of the Clean Alr Act, |
42 U.5.C. § 7545, and Respondent expressly waives its right to
assert that such action is barred by 28 U.S.C. § 2462, other
statutes of limitation, or other provigions limiting actions as a
rasult of pasgage of time.

9.° This Agreement becomes effective upon the date accepted
by EPA at which time a copy will bhe returned to Respondent.

10. Respeondent hereby represents that the individual, or
individuals, executing this Agreement on behalf of Respondent are
authorized to do =0 and that such exegution is. intended and is
‘sufficient to bind Respondent.

| 11. Respencdent waives its rights, if any,‘to a hearing,
trial, or any other proceecding on any issue of fact or law
relating to the marters consented to herein,

12, The terms of this Agreement are contractusl and not -a
mere recital. If any prcvisién or provisions of-this Agreement
are held te be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable the rémaiﬁing
provisions snall nht in any way be affected or impaired thereby.

13. The wvalidity, enforceability, and construction of all
matters pertaining to this Agreement shall be determined in
accordance with applicablé federal law.

14, Upcn completion of the terms of this Agreement this

matter shall be deemed terminated and rescolved., Nothing herein
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shall limit the(;ight of EPA to proceed against Respondent in the
event of default or noncompliance with this Agreement; for
violations of § 211 of the Clean Rir Act, &2 U.S.C. § 7545, which
are not the subject matter of this‘Agreement; or for other
viclations of law; or with respect to other matters not Qithin
the scope of the Agreeﬁent. This Agreement in no way affects or
relieves Respondent of responsibility to comply with other state,

federal, or local laws or regulations.
The following agree to the terms of this Agrsement:

Johnn Puff Censtructien, Inc.

i
Helen Puff, FPresident T

Y b {1 n Ly " A .;,'7- ,'\-,, \ . “y i IRy
by: )(L.awu ,H-{a PN Date: . i/ 08 N

United States
Environmental Protection Agency

] - . 1, -
by : ANprtcd b Roge pb Loty ‘ Date: 974/@/
" Bruce C. Buckheit, Director ‘
Air Enforcement Divisicn
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U. S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D. C.

In the Matter of:
' SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

Atlee Construction Co., Inc. )
AED/MSEB 4835

Respondent.

P T L N S ]

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the
United States Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") and
Atlee -Construction Company, Inc., located in Ashland, Virginia

("Respondent") .

freliminarv Statement‘

1. On July 20, 1998) a Notice_of violation ("Notice") was
issued to Respondent for an élleged violation of §_311 of the
Clean Air Act ("Act%), 42 U.S.C. § 7545, and thelfegulations
promulgated thereunder at 40 C.F.R. Part 80 ("regulations").
Séction 2i1(g)(2) of the Act prohibits any pergon Lrom
introducing, or Qausiné or allowing the introduction into any
motor vehicle diesel fuel whiéh such person knows or should know
contains a concentration of sulfur ;n excess of 0.05% after
October 1, 1993. This law also subjects violators to .a maximum

civil penalty of $25,000 per day for each violation and the,



amount of the economic benefit or savings resulting from the
viclation.

2. After considering the gravity of the alleged violation,
Respondent's history of compliance with the regulations, and the
gize of Respondent's business, EPA proposed in the Notice a civil
penalty of $3,000 ("the proposed penalty"). |

3. The‘parties, desiring to settle and resclve this matter,
in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained
herein, wﬁich consideration is acknowledged by the parties to be
adequate, agree as set forth herein.

Terms of Agreement

4. The parties. agree that the settlement of this matter is
in the public interest and that this Settlement Agreement
_("Agreement") is the most appropriate means of resolving the
matter.

5. The parties stipulate and agree to the following : ;
matters. It is further agreed that these stipulations are
applicable to this Agreement and any enforcement or penalty
proceeding arising out of this Agreement or the subject matter of
this Agreement:

a. On February 6, 19%8, EPA inspeeted vehicles owned and

operated by Respondent.



b. As a result of the inspection, EPA determined that one
of the vehicles was misfueled with red-dyed high sulfur diesel
fuel.

c. In enﬁering into this Agreement, Respondent makes ﬁo
admission of fact nor does Respondent admit that it has violated
any provisions of law.

d. Subsequent to the issuance of the Notice, EPA
determined that Respondent’s business size is far smaller'than
originally estimated, and the proposed penalty should have been
$1,000 for the alleged violation.

e. Jurisdiction to settle this matter exists pursuant to
8§ 21} of the Cléan Alr Act, 42 U;S.C. § 7545, 40 C.F.R. § 80.20,
ana other provisions of law.’

&. After consideriné the gravity of the a%leged violation,
Respondent 's history of compliance wiﬁh.the regulations aﬁd the
fact that Respondent’s gross revenue was 1ess.than one million
dollars in 1997, EPA has determined to remit and mitigate the
civil penalty to $600 subject to successfgl completion of the
terms of this Agreement.

Respondent agrees to pay $600 to the United States of
America. The due date for payment shall be sixty (60) days from

the date that this Agreement is executed by EPA (“*the due date").



In accordance with section 3717 of the Debt Collection Act of
1982, 31 U.S.C. §3717, if the debt is not entirely paid within
thirty days the due date, interesgt will accrue from .the due date
through the date of actual payment. Interest will be computed in
accordance with section 3717(a) of the Debt Collection Act. A
late payment handling charge of Twenty Dollars ($20.00) will also
be imposed if the amount due is not paid by the due date, with an
additional charge of Ten Dollars ($10.00) for each additional
thirty (30) day period.
Respondent agrees to pay the amount by certified check or
cashier's check payable to the "United States of America," and to
mail the payment to:
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Washington Accounting Operations
P.0O. Box 360277M .
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15251
Attn: AED/MSEB 4835

A photocopy of the check shall be mailed simultaneously to:
David J. Gottfried, Esquire
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Mobile Source Enforcement Branch
Air Enforcement Divigion (2242A3)
401 M Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20460
Attn: AED/MSEB 4835



7. Time is of the essence to this Agreement. Upon failure
to perform within sixty days of each due date outlined in
paragraph 6 of this Agreement, Respondent agrees torpay the
proposed penalty outlined in the original notice of wviolation of
$3,000. Upon such default this amount shall be immediately due
and owing. The parties furthér agree that upon such default or
failure to comply, EPA may refer this matter to the United States
Aétorney General for collection pursuant to § 211(d) of the Clean
Alr Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7545(d), comménce an action to enforce this
Agreement or to recover the civilipenalty pursuant to § 211 of
the Cléan Alir Act; or pursue any other remedies évailable te it.
Respondent specifically agrees that in the event of such default
or failure to comply, EPA may proqéed in an acticon based on the
oriéinal claim of viclation of § 211 of the Clean Aif Act, 42
U.S.C. § 7545, and Respondent expressiy wgives its right to
assert that suqh action is barred by 28 U.S.C:,§ 2462, other
statutes of }imitation, or other provisions limiting actions as a
result of passage of time.

8. This Agreement becomes effective upon the date accepteéd
by EPA, at which time a copy will be returned to Respondent.

9. Respondent hereby represents that the individual or

individuals executing this Agreement on behalf of Respondent are



authoriéed to do so and that such execution is intended and is
sufficient to binleespondent.

10. Regpondent waives its rights, if any, to a hearing,
trial or any other proceeding on any issue of fact or law
relating to the matters consented to herein.

11. The terms of this Agreement are contractual and not a
mere recital. If any provision or provisions of this Agreement
ére held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the remaiﬁing
provisions shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby.

12. The validity,.enforceability, and construction of all
métters pertaining to this Agreement shall be determined in
accordance with applicable federal law.

13. Upon completion of the terms pf this Agreemen;, this
matter shall be deemed terminated and resolved. Nothing herein
shall limit the right of EPA to pfoceediagainst Respondent in the
event of default or noncompliance with tﬁis Agreement; for
&iolations of 8 211 of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S5.C. § 7545, which
are not ghe subject matter of this Agreement; or for othgr
violations of law; or with respect to other matterslnot within
the scope of the Agreement. This Agreement'in no way affects, or
relieves Regpondent of responsibility to comply with other

state, federal or local law or regulations.




The following agree to the terms of this Agreement:

Atlee Construction Company, Inc.

by: @(MM@J QOL)QQH l | D;at:e:

Donald W. Beazgey President

United States )
Environmental Protection Agency

by: {(A/’//{/ @[ﬁ fé ‘Q— Date:

Bruce C. Buckheit, D;&ector
Air Enforcement Division

by - 30-98

Yeifip




